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October 7th,
1 9 3 3 ,

■
. Dear Dr. Perdrai,

m
Before 1earing the meeting of the Proteetant

m Committee of the Council of Public Inetruction last
Friday week I filled in a voucher for $24,45, expenses

1 have■ in connection with atten ance at that meeting.
May I hope for it by returnnot yet received my cheque.

mââl?
Ever yours faithfully,

Principal

Dr. W. P, Percival,
Director of Protestant Education, 
Quebec, P.Q.
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